BISHOP MOORE COLLEGE

MAVELIKARA, KERALA, INDIA, 690110



Annual Academic and Administrative Report

2022-2023

Prepared by
INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL

CONTENTS

| 1. | Introductory Details | . 4 |
|-----|--|------|
| 2. | Programmes Offered | 4 |
| 3. | Highlights of the Academic Year | . 6 |
| 4. | Students Strength during 2021-2022 | . 7 |
| 5. | Sanctioned Strength and Students admitted during 2021-2022 | . 8 |
| 6. | Details regarding Scholarship | 9 |
| 7. | University Examination Results 2022-23 and Graduation Outcomes | .10 |
| 8. | Details regarding teaching staff as on 31-3-2022 | . 11 |
| 9. | Community Development Activities; New Contributions in teaching learning process | 12 |
| 10 | . University Youth Festival Winners | . 16 |
| 11. | . Sports Achievements | 16 |
| 12 | . Details regarding study tour during 2021-2022 | . 17 |
| 13 | Details of Non -Teaching Staff | . 18 |
| 14 | . Staff Attended FDPs/Workshops/Refresher Courses | . 18 |
| 15 | . Training given to officials | . 19 |
| 16 | . National Integration Activities | 19 |
| 17. | . College Planning Forum and its activities | . 20 |
| 18 | . College Union and its activities | . 20 |

| 19. Computer Labs | 22 |
|---|------|
| 20. College Auditorium – Capacity and Facilities | 22 |
| 21. Conferences, publications | 22 |
| 22. Details regarding college working days | 23 |
| 23. Infrastructure Augmentation | 23 |
| 24. Departmental Publications | . 23 |
| 25. Implementation of Right to Information Act | 24 |
| 26. Governing Council, IQAC, Staff Council And CLMC | 25 |

1. Introductory Details

(a) Name & Address of the Institution with Pin code:

Bishop Moore College

Kallumala P.O, Mavelikara . Pin; 690110

Telephone Number: 04792303260

Fax Number

Web & E-mail address: bpmoorecollege@gmail.com

www.bishopmoorecollege.ac.in

(b) Name & Mobile No. of Principal : Dr. Jacob Chandy

Mobile No.9447430995

(c) NAAC Accreditation Level : A grade (2017-2022)

(d) University to which affiliated : University of Kerala

(e) Name of Panchayat/Municipality/Corporation: Thazhakkara, Mavelikara,

in which the institution is situated

(f) Year of starting : 1964

(g) Name of Vice-Principal : Dr. Ranjith Mathew Abraham

2. Programmes Offered

- (a) Name of Programmes offered
 - 1. BA English Language & Literature
 - BA Malayalam Language & Literature 2.
 - 3. **BA** Economics
 - 4. **BSc Physics**

- **BSc Chemistry** 5.
- **BSc Zoology** 6.
- 7. **BSc Mathematics**
- 8. BSc Botany & Biotechnology
- **BSc Botany** 9.
- 10. BCom
- MA English Language & Literature 11.
- 12. MSc Physics
- 13. MSc Analytical Chemistry
- 14. MSc Botany
- MA Behavioural Economics & Data Science
- 16. PhD in Physics
- 17. PhD in Chemistry

(b) Name of Certificate Courses Offered and students admitted

| Sl No. | Name of Certificate Course | No. of students completed the course |
|-----------|---|--------------------------------------|
| 1 | Certificate Course on Mushroom Cultivation | 27 |
| 2 | Certificate Course on Fish Farming | 48 |
| 3 | Certificate Course on Biotechniques | 48 |
| 4 | Certificate course in Soap making | 38 |
| 5 | Certificate course on Statistical Tools and LaTeX Software for Project Preparation | 38 |
| 6 | Certificate Course for Communication and Career Competency | 26 |
| 7 | Certificate courseon Basic LinearAlgebra and Calculusfor Business and ManagementStudies | 60 |

| 8 | 30 Hours Certificate Course on Theoretical and Practical Application of Data Science with R | 38 |
|----|---|----|
| 9 | Certificate course on Food and water Quality analysis | 27 |
| 10 | Certificate Course in Research Methodology & Academic Writing | 93 |
| 11 | Certificate Course in Lab Equipment Maintenance | 13 |
| 12 | Certificate Course in Wild Life Biology | 61 |
| 13 | Certificate Course in Theatre Studies | 48 |
| 14 | Certificate Course in Horticulture | 27 |
| 15 | Certificate Course in Human Rights Awareness | 38 |
| 16 | Certificate Course in Fabric Painting | 43 |
| 17 | Certificate Course on Python for Data Science | 36 |
| 18 | Certificate Course and Start-Ups in Biofertilizer Production Technology | 72 |
| 19 | Certificate Course in Basics of Nutrition and Diet Therapy | 54 |
| 20 | Certificate Course on soft skills forsuccessful career | 30 |
| 21 | 30 hours Certificate Course on Entrepreneurship in LED lighting business | 27 |
| 22 | 30 Hour Certificate Course on Soft Skills for Employability | 30 |
| 23 | 30 Hour Certificate Course on 'Communication Skills in English' | 56 |

3. HIGHLIGHTS OF THE ACADEMIC YEAR

1. 58th Rank in NIRF 2022.

- 2. College bagged the second best Biodiversity College Award from Biodiversity Board, Government of Kerala in 2022-23
- 3. Ms. Brintha of S6 BCom absorbed in Federal Bank through campus placement
- 4. Prof. C. T. John memorial meeting and new Media Room 'Salle Visuelle" dedicated in memory of Prof. C.T.John by family members
- 5. Financial Literacy Mission
- 6. Department of English signed an MoU with ELTAI(English Language Teachers Association of In dia) for academic collaborations
- 7. Ms. Rekha K, Assistant Professor of Malayalam receives Bhima Balasahitya award
- 8. MIST, Moore Initiative for Skill Training, Inauguration
- 9. Sreejith Sreeni of NCC participates in Independence Day Celebrations, New Delhi
- 10. Miyawaki Implementation
- 11. 10-11 Nov 2022: Alumni Association Organises "Ezhuthezhunnallathu"
- 12. ERUDITE ScholarinResidence by PROF. AJAYAN VINU, University of New Castle, Australia
- 13. Enrichment Programme For Gifted Children Was Organised By Our College In Association With SIET, Government Of Kerala, In Which 40 Students From Various Schools Of The Educational District Participated.



School children visiting the Zoology Museum during the Gifted Children Enrichment Programme

- 14. The Training Program For Physics Higher Secondary School Teachers, Higher Secondary School Teacher Transformation Programme (HSSTTP) In Physics Jointly Organised By The Directorate Of Kerala Government Higher Secondary School And SCERT Will Be Held From 9 To 18 At Mavelikkara Bishop Moore College. Programme Co-Ordinators: Dr. Biju John (Nodal Principal) Dr. Lynnette Joseph (College Coordinator)Mr. Sreeju S (HSS Coordinator)
- 15. A Smart Idea Powerpoint Presentation Competition Was Organised By The Institution's Innovation Council On 14th December At 10 Am In The Chemistry Smart Room To Celebrate National Energy Conservation Day.
- 16. College wins medals in Kerala University Wrestling Championship

- 17. SWAYAM NPTEL Local Chapter: Announcement of Courses
- 18. 07 new faculty and new librarian appointed
- 19. College Bags 10 Ranks In The University Of Kerala Examinations
- 20. College Hosts Kerala University Inter Collegiate Judo Championship During 10-11 December 2022
- 21. Tug of war University championship.
- 22. Five Research Scholars Of Bishop Moore College Get Invite From Australian Varsity For Research Stint
- 23. Hafis Rahman Of BSc Zoology Wins Silver In Kerala University Best Physique Championship
- 24. Innovation and Entrepreneurship Development Centre (IEDC) of Kerala Startup Mission Established
- 25. National Seminar on Conservation of Biodiversity for Sustainable Development of Environment ", by Department of Botany and Biotechnology during 23 and 24 February 2023.
- 26. MoU for Faculty Exchange Programme with Kristujyothi college, Changanassery,
- 27. Seminar On Vintage Entrepreneurship And It's Strategies was Jointly Organised By IIC And ED Club On 29 November 2022 At 1.30 Pm
- 28. Resource Person Was Sri Jacob Kuruvilla, Retired Chief Marketing Manager, Travancore Cements Ltd Kottayam And A Vintage Entrepreneur Of Music Systems
- 29. On 22 March 2023, "Patheyam", A Solemn Function To Bid Farewell To The Final Year Undergraduate Students and The Parappurath Memorial Lecture, Was Held At 10.00 Am In The College Auditorium. Smt. Suja Susan George, Former Malayalam Mission Director Was The Chief Guest. The Awards To The Stars Of Moore Winners And PG Toppers Will Also Distributed In The Function.
- 30. Bishop M M John Memorial Lecture by Department of Economics was held on 13/March/2023
- 31. Rev. George Mathen Memorial Lecture was organized by the Department of Malayalam on 24/March/2023
- 32. Prof.P U Jacob Endowment Lecture was organized by Department of English on 30 November 2022.
- 33. Honoring our alumni, members of legislative assembly, Shri M S Arunkumar and Shri. Pramod Narayanan was held on 27/March/2023
- 34. Dedication of the New Library Complex by Rt. Rev. Malayail Sabu Koshy Cherian was held on 27 March 2023
- 35. Yadah III, Annual Get Together and Thanksgiving function was held on 29 March 2023.
- 36. Dr. Jacob Chandy, Principal of the college retired on 31/03/2023.
- 37. College Wins 8 Individual Prizes In The University Of Kerala Youth Festival Held From 05-09 May 2023 At Ambalppuzha, Alappuzha.
- 38. Certificate of Appreciation received for Environment Protection Activities and Swachhtha Activities from MGNCRE, Government of India

4. STUDENTS STRENGTH DURING 2022-2023

| | 2021 Admisssion | | 2020 A | 2020 Admission | | lmission |
|-----------|-----------------|----|--------|----------------|----|----------|
| | F | M | F | M | F | M |
| English | 23 | 14 | 33 | 12 | 26 | 13 |
| Malayalam | 30 | 7 | 27 | 4 | 26 | 8 |
| Economics | 29 | 15 | 35 | 11 | 30 | 11 |

| BA TOTAL | 82 | 36 | 95 | 27 | | |
|------------------|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|----|
| Commerce | 61 | 25 | 48 | 43 | 65 | 30 |
| BCom TOTAL | 61 | 25 | 48 | 43 | | |
| Physics | 16 | 10 | 21 | 13 | | |
| Chemistry | 19 | 6 | 25 | 2 | | |
| Botany | 19 | 8 | 27 | 1 | | |
| Biotech | 17 | 3 | 19 | 5 | | |
| Zoology | 21 | 1 | 24 | 3 | | |
| Mathematics | 13 | 8 | 29 | 2 | | |
| BSc TOTAL | 105 | 36 | 145 | 26 | | |
| MA English | 11 | 5 | 17 | 0 | | |
| MA Economics | 13 | 2 | 18 | 3 | | |
| MA TOTAL | 24 | 7 | 35 | 3 | | |
| MSc Physics | 10 | 3 | 11 | 1 | | |
| MSc Chemistry | 12 | 0 | 12 | 0 | | |
| MSc Botany | 12 | 0 | 12 | 0 | | |
| MSc TOTAL | 34 | 3 | 35 | 1 | | |
| TOTAL | 306 | 107 | 358 | 100 | 310 | 85 |
| GRAND TOTAL | 1266 | | | | | |

(b) No.of Transgender students admitted during 2021-2022

(c) If Yes, Name of courses they are enrolled in

(d) Number of day scholars:1187

(e) Number of Boards :79

5. STUDENTS ADMITTED DURING 2022-2023

| Programme name | Programme Code | Number of seats sanctioned | Total Number of Students admitted | Students admitted from seats sanctioned over and above sanctioned (supernumerary) | Total number of students admitted from sanctioned posts excluding supernumerar y seats |
|---|-------------------|----------------------------------|--|--|--|
| BA Economics | 150 | 50 | 45 | 0 | 45 |
| BA English | 130 | 40 | 37 | 0 | 37 |
| BA Malayalam | 115 | 40 | 37 | 0 | 37 |
| BSc Botany | 245 | 38 | 30 | 0 | 30 |
| BSc Botany and Biotechnology | 247 | 29 | 21 | 0 | 21 |
| Chemistry | 235 | 38 | 27 | 0 | 27 |
| BSc Mathematics BSc Physics | 220 230 250 | 40 38 38 | 22 26 24 | 0 0 0 | 22 26 24 |
| BSc Zoology | 159 | 90 | 89 | 0 | 89 |
| MSc Analytical Chemistry | 635 | 13 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| MSc Botany | 645 | 12 | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| MSc Physics | 630 | 13 | 13 | 0 | 13 |
| MA English | 530 | 15 | 16 | 1 | 15 |
| MA Behavioural Economics and Data Science | 551 | 20 | 15 | 0 | 15 |
| TOT | ΓAL | 514 | 426 | 1 | 425 |

6. DETAILS REGARDING SCHOLARSHIP

| Name of scholarship | Under Graduate | Post Graduate |
|---------------------|----------------|---------------|
| | | |

| Sl. No. | | No. | Amount | No. | Amount |
|---------|------------------------------|--------|----------------|--------|--------------|
| | | | | | |
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 |
| | | | | | |
| 1 | Higher Education Scholarship | 25 | 7500 | 3 | 1,87,500 |
| | _ | | | | |
| 2 | University Merit Scholarship | Data r | not updated in | Univer | sity website |
| | _ | | • | | • |

(a) Number of students enjoying the concession

| Sl. | | Under C | Graduate | Post G | raduate |
|-----|---|---------|----------|--------|---------|
| No. | Category | Boys | Girls | Boys | Girls |
| 1 | O B C Students | 56 | 166 | - | - |
| 2 | Forward Community (Students under KPCR) | 51 | 116 | 1 | 10 |
| 3 | Socially & Economically B C | - | - | 4 | 19 |
| 4 | OEC | 16 | 38 | 0 | 3 |

(b) Students enjoying stipend from the Harijan Welfare Department

| | Graduation | | | Post Graduation | | | |
|------|------------|-----------|------------------------|-----------------|-------|----------|------------------------|
| Boys | Girls | Amount | Month up to which paid | Boys | Girls | Amount | Month up to which paid |
| | | 3 | | | | 7 | 8 |
| 1 | 2 | @6950 | 4 | 5 | 6 | | |
| 70 | 237 | 21,33,650 | May, 2021 | 2 | 13 | 1,04,250 | May, 2021 |

7. University Examination Results 2022-23 and **GRADUATION OUTCOMES**

| Sl No. | | No. of stu | udents |
|--------|---|------------|--------|
| | Programme | Appeared | Passed |
| 1 | BA Malayalam | 30 | 20 |
| 2 | BA English | 44 | 34 |
| 3 | BA Economics | 45 | 26 |
| 4 | BCom | 90 | 76 |
| 5 | BSC Mathematics | 32 | 29 |
| 6 | BSc Physics | 30 | 20 |
| 7 | BSc Chemistry | 24 | 18 |
| 8 | BSc Botany | 25 | 14 |
| 9 | BSc Botany & Biotechnology | 24 | 22 |
| 10 | BSc Zoology | 25 | 22 |
| 11 | MA English | 16 | 14 |
| 12 | MSc Physics | 12 | 7 |
| 12 | MSc Analytical Chemistry | 11 | 6 |
| 14 | MSc Botany | 12 | 8 |
| 15 | MA Behavioural Economics and Data Science | 13 | RA |
| | TOTAL | 447 | 296 |

(a) Distinction, Rank in the University Exam 2022-2023

- 1. DEVIKA VM, SECOND RANK, MSC BOTANY
- 2. ANANDU O., THIRD RANK, MSC BOTANY
- 3. PAVITHRA S KUMAR, FIFTH RANK, MSC ANALYTICAL CHEMISTRY
- 4. GAYATRI V, SEVENTH RANK, MSc BOTANY
- 5. ANCY FEBA, EIGHTH RANK, MSC ANALYTICAL CHEMISTRY
- 6. Nirmal S Varghese, First Rank, MA Behavioural Economics And Data Science, University Of Kerala
- 7. Lekshmi B, First Rank, BA Malayalam, University Of Kerala
- 8. Aleena Ann Jose, First Rank, BSc Botany, University Of Kerala
- 9. Tissa Anna Thomas, Second Rank, BSc Mathematics

10. Anjali Ratheesh, Third Rank, MA Behavioural Economics And Data Science

(b) No. of Placement of Students: 25

(c) No.of Research papers published

UGC Care Listed Journal Publications : 45 Books and chapter : 23

(e) No. of Ph Ds produced : 03

8. Details regarding teaching staff as on 31-3-2022

| Sl.No. | Cubicat | Sanctioned | No. of teachers | No. of full-time |
|----------------|---------------|------------|-----------------|------------------|
| Sl.No. Subject | | Strength | | teachers |
| 1 | English | 12 | 12 | 12 |
| 2 | Malayalam | 5 | 5 | 5 |
| 3 | Hindi | 2 | 2 | 1 |
| 4 | Sanskrit | 1 | 1 | 1 |
| 5 | Mathematics | 3 | 3 | 3 |
| 6 | Statistics | 1 | 1 | 1 |
| 7 | Physics | 9 | 9 | 9 |
| 8 | Chemistry | 9 | 9 | 9 |
| 9 | Zoology | 4 | 4 | 4 |
| 10 | Botany | 6 | 6 | 6 |
| 11 | Biotechnology | 2 | 2 | 2 |
| 12 | Biochemistry | 1 | 1 | 1 |
| 13 | Economics | 6 | 6 | 4 |
| 14 | History | 1 | 1 | 0 |

| 15 | Political Science | 1 | 1 | 1 |
|-------|--------------------|----|----|----|
| 16 | Commerce | 7 | 7 | 7 |
| 17 | Physical Education | 2 | 2 | 2 |
| TOTAL | | 74 | 74 | 68 |

9. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES; NEW

CONTRIBUTIONS IN TEACHING LEARNING PROCESS

(i) Institution's Innovation Council (IIC)

The Institution's Innovation Council (IIC) of Bishop Moore College was formulated on 10th September 2021 as per the guidelines of the Ministry of Education's Innovation Cell. IIC, in collaboration with the Entrepreneurship Development Club, organizes various activities to develop the innovation ecosystem within our campus and the community by creating a platform for nurturing creative and innovative ideas.

- The following 9 faculty members received Innovation Ambassador training in 2022 from the Innovation Cell of the Ministry of Education to perform the role of mentor and resource person in organizing various programs related to innovation and startup.
 - 1. Dr. Tressia Alias Princy Paulose, Department of Chemistry
 - 2. Dr. Priya Mary Abraham, Department of Chemistry
 - 3. Ms. Linda E. Jacob, Department of Chemistry
 - 4. Dr. Arun Aravind, Department of Physics
 - 5. Dr. Jisha S., Department of Botany and Biotechnology
 - 6. Dr. Shanti W. S., Department of Botany and Biotechnology
 - 7. Dr. Reeja Jose, Department of Zoology
 - 8. Mr. Emil Ninan Abraham, Department of Mathematics
 - 9. Dr. Sudha Mary Thomas, Department of Malayalam
- IIC encourages students, faculty members and alumni to submit their innovative ideas to YUKTI - National Innovation Repository, an initiative of Ministry of Education's Innovation Cell. Three innovative ideas were submitted in the YUKTI portal in the academic year 2022-23.
- 24 teams consisting of a total of 148 students registered and submitted their innovative ideas in the Young Innovators Programme (YIP 2021), a programme under Kerala Development and

Innovation Strategic Council (K-DISC). Six student teams from Bishop Moore College were shortlisted in various categories.

- Two student teams participated in the Smart India Hackathon 2022, which is a nationwide initiative to provide students a platform to solve some of the pressing problems we face in our daily lives, and thus inculcate a culture of product innovation and a mindset of problem solving.
- The team of Hajera A. and Sruthi S., second year B. Com students from Bishop Moore College, was selected as one of the top 100 applications from India for the programme Together 2022, which is a global initiative between Startup India, DPIIT and Schulich School of Business, Canada. Their proposal was on recycling old used clothes and waste damaged textiles to make the fashion and textile industry more sustainable.
- Hajera A., second year B. Com. student, signed an MoU with Kerala University Business Innovation and Incubation Centre (KUBIIC), for her student start up "Garbs New" which is about recycling old and used clothes
- IIC organized the Impact Lecture Series 2022-23 sponsored by the MoE's Innovation Cell and AICTE. Mr. Gautham Palaniswamy, Manager, Sathyabama TBI; Mr. Shihab Makaniyil, Founder and CEO, ShopDoc; Neenu Rathin, Founder and CEO, The Social Town and Aditi Bhutia Madan, Founder Director, BluePine Foods Pvt. Ltd. were the resource persons
- IIC served as a mentor in the creation of the Institution's Innovation Council at St Stephen's College, Pathanapuram.
- IIC has been instrumental in the initiation of Moore Innovation and Pre-Incubation Centre which serves as a platform for nurturing ground for young innovators and entrepreneurs, supporting and guiding them in their entrepreneurial journey by connecting them with angel investors, venture capitalist, incubators, and mentors so that they grow into successful start-ups.
- The IPR Cell was also initiated by IIC for creating awareness among students, research scholars and faculty members about Intellectual Property Rights. The IPR Cell regularly conducts various activities such as seminars, workshops, guidance in patent filing, etc.

- IIC in association with Technology Transfer and Intellectual Property Services (TIPS) at Sree Chitra Tirunal Institute for Medical Sciences and Technology, TIMed organised and online workshop on "Translating Your Research Outcome" on 20th November 2021.
- IIC organised a Webinar on Intellectual Property Rights (IPR) and Patent Process on 25th November 2021 via the online Google Meet platform.
- On 11th February 2022 IIC Bishop Moore College, Mavelikara, in association with DPIIT Chair on IPR, IUCIPRS, CUSAT CIPAM, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce & Industry hosted IPR Awareness and Training Programme. Mr. N. Subramaniyan, Assistant Manager, CIPAM, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, served as the resource person.
- Institution's Innovation Council (IIC) of Bishop Moore College, Mavelikara, celebrated the World Intellectual Property Day on 26th April 2022. Dr. Reshmy R., Associate Professor, Providence College of Engineering, Chengannur, Kerala was the resource person and she delivered a talk via the online You tube platform.
- Institution's Innovation Council (IIC) of Bishop Moore College, Mavelikara, participated in the IIC Regional Meet held in Kochi on 6th August 2022 at KMEA Engineering College organised by MoE's Innovation Cell Dr. Tressia Alias Princy Paulose, IIC Convenor of Bishop Moore College, participated in the Meet and also presented a poster representing Bishop Moore College.

(2) National Seminars:

 23 February 2023: National Seminar on Conservation of Biodiversity for Sustainable Development of Environment ", by Department of Botany and Biotechnology

(2) Workshops:

• The Training Program For Physics Higher Secondary School Teachers, Higher Secondary School Teacher Transformation Programme (HSSTTP) In Physics Jointly Organised By The Directorate Of Kerala Government Higher Secondary School And SCERT Will Be Held From 9 To 18 At Mavelikkara Bishop Moore College. Programme Co-Ordinators: Dr. Biju John (Nodal Principal) Dr. Lynnette Joseph (College Coordinator)Mr. Sreeju S (HSS Coordinator)

- ERUDITE ScholarinResidence by PROF. AJAYAN VINU, University of New Castle, Australia
- Enrichment Programme For Gifted Children Was Organised By Our College In Association With SIET, Government Of Kerala, In Which 40 Students From Various Schools Of The Educational District Participated.
- Seminar On Vintage Entrepreneurship And It's Strategies was Jointly Organised By IIC And ED Club On 29 November 2022 At 1.30 Pm
- Bishop M M John Memorial Lecture by Department of Economics was held on 13/March/2023
- Rev. George Mathen Memorial Lecture was organized by the Department of Malayalam on 24/March/2023
- Prof.P U Jacob Endowment Lecture was organized by Department of English on 30 November 2022.
- (3) Teacher awards:
 - Ms. Rekha K, Assistant Professor of Malayalam receives Bhima Balasahitya award
- (4) Students awards

Alumni Meets held

14 May 2023: Alumni Meet of the Department of Zoology "Samhitha" was held

10. University Youth Festival Winners:

- 1. Meenakshi (6th sem English) won the first for Kathakali (Female)
- 2. Anjali (2nd sem Economics) has won the second place in Kathakali (Female)
- 3. Harishanker S (S4 physics) won the first position in Sanskrit recitation,
- 4. Aravind Basu (S2 Maths) won second position in percussion instrument chenda
- 5. Harishanker S (S4 physics) won third place in Malayalam Aksharashlokam
- 6. Anagha Sankar S (S4 zoology) has won the third place in Short Story writing
- 7. Ajay Krishna U (S2 BCom Finance) won Third Prize in percussion Instrument (Eastern Style)
- 8. Harishanker S (S4 physics) won third place in Sanskrit akshara slogam

11. SPORTS ACHIEVEMENTS

National Participation

- 1. Sherin Geevarghese (BSc Chemistry) National (Wrestling)
- 2. Anil Das (BA English) National (Judo)
- 3. Emmanual Sebastian (BA Malayalam) National (Judo)
- 4. Greshama S (MA English) National (Judo)
- 5. Navaneeth Karthik (BSc Botany) National (Tug of War)

State Level Achievements

- 1. Greshama S (MA English) Gold (Wrestling)
- 2. Dhanalakshmi S R (BA Economics) Silver (Judo)
- 3. Amruthambika Krishna (BSc Physics) Silver(Judo)
- 4. Mamatha V Madhu (BA English) Silver (Judo)
- 5. Vighnesh J (BSc Mathamatics) Silver (Judo)
- 6. Adithyan P (BA English) Silver (Wrestling)
- 7. Sandeep Varghese Ummen (BA English) Silver (Wrestling)
- 8. Adithya Jayachandran Sarmila(BA Economics) Silver (Wrestling)
- 9. Augustine Jose (BSc Botany) Silver (Boxing)
- 10. Hafis Rahman (BSc Zoology) Silver (Best Physique)
- 11. Manna Sara Thomas (BSc Chemistry) Bronze (Wrestling)

- 12. Nijimol S Chinnu (BA English) Bronze (Wrestling)
- 13. Anu Krishna (BA Malayalam) Bronze (Wrestling)
- 14. Adithya Jayachandran Sarmila(BA Economics) Bronze (Judo)
- 15. Kasinath S (BSc Physics) Bronze (Judo)
- 16. Advaith A (BCom Finance) Bronze (Judo)
- 17. Sandeep Varghese Ummen (BA English) Bronze (Judo)
- 18. Bazim Muhammed (BCom CA) Bronze (Wrestling)
- 19. Advith A (BCom Finance) Bronze (Wrestling)
- 20. Navaneeth Karthik (BSc Botany) Bronze (Wrestling)
- 21. Madhavan Namboothiri (BSc Physics) Bronze (Wrestling)

SuO Himadevi won Silver for Solo Dance at EBSB Chennai

6. DETAILS REGARDING STUDY TOUR DURING 2022-2023

| Sl. | Courses/subjects in which tour were | No. of students | Total amount |
|-----|-------------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|
| No. | arranged | participated | spent |
| | | | Rs |
| 1 | B Sc Physics | 32 | 1,12,000/- |
| 2 | B Sc Chemistry | 21 | 73,500/- |
| 3 | B Sc Botany | 24 | 93,600/- |

| 4 | B Sc Botany & Biotechnology | 24 | 93.600/- |
|---|-----------------------------|----|------------|
| | | | |
| 5 | B Sc Zoology | 26 | 1,01,400/- |
| | | | |
| 6 | B Com | 64 | 2,46,100/- |
| | | | |
| 7 | BA Economics | 30 | 1,11,000/- |
| | | | |
| 8 | BA Malayalam | 21 | 73,500/- |
| | | | |
| 9 | BSc Mathematics | 26 | 93,600/- |
| | | | |

13. Non -Teaching Staff:

| Sl.No | Name of Post | Sanctioned | Existing |
|-------|--------------------|------------|----------|
| | | Strength | Strength |
| 1 | Jr. Superintendent | 1 | 1 |
| 2 | Head Accountant | 1 | 1 |
| 3 | Senior Clerk | 3 | 3 |
| 4 | L.D Clerk | 4 | 4 |
| 5 | L.D Store keeper L | 1 | 0 |
| 6 | Librarian | 1 | 0 |
| 7 | Gardener | 1 | 1 |
| 8 | Mechanic | 1 | 1 |
| 9 | Herbarium keeper | 1 | 0 |
| 10 | Computer Assistant | 1 | 0 |
| 11 | Lab Assistant | 12 | 12 |
| 12 | Library Assistant | 2 | 2 |

| 12 | Office Attendant | 6 | 6 |
|----|------------------|----|----|
| | Total | 35 | 31 |

13. STAFF ATTENDED FACULTY / PROFESSIONAL **DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES**

| | | | Dates of the |
|-----------------|-------------|-----------------------------|--------------|
| Name of staff | Designation | FDP/MDP attended | programme |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Associate | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.D Sajan | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| - | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Deepa Thomas | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Deepthi G R | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Dinesh Raj R | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Associate | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Dinesh V | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dipu Joseph | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Divya | Professor | Design | 2022 |

| | T | | 1 |
|---|------------|-----------------------------|------------|
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Associate | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Jacob Chandy | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Jerin Susan John | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Jisha S | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Lija K Joy | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Lynnette Joseph | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| , | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Merin George | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Nair Anup | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Prakash G Williams | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | 113103301 | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Priya Mary | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | 110100001 | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Reeja Jose | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| Dr.Reeja 1080 | 1 10108801 | Design | 2022 |

| | Т | TD1 T7 1 Ct 1 TY 1 | |
|--------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------|-------------|
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | ssistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Reji G D Pr | rofessor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | ssistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Rekha Rose Koshy Pr | rofessor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| As | ssociate | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Ranjith Mathew Abraham Pr | rofessor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| As | ssociate | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Sajeev V P | rofessor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| As | ssistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Saji Samuel Pr | rofessor | Design | 2022 |
| _ | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| As | ssistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Sajini Deena Mathew Pr | rofessor | Design | 2022 |
| - | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| As | ssistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Santhi W S Pr | rofessor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| As | ssistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Siji K Mary | rofessor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| As | ssistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Sivaprasad Pr | rofessor | Design | 2022 |
| • | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| 1 | ssistant | Management Syste and Course | 16-28August |
| I As | | | |
| Ι Λ. | ssistant | Management Syste and Course | 16-28August |

| | T | T | |
|---------------------------|-----------|---------------------------------|------------|
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Sudha Mary Thomas | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Suma Alexander | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Tintu Kuruvila | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr.Tressia Princy Paulose | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Associate | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr. Varghese Anie Kurien | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| D1. Vargnese Fine Rarien | 110103301 | The Kerala State Higher | 2022 |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Dr. Yogesh Prasad | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| Dr. 1 ogesh 1 rasad | 110105501 | The Kerala State Higher | 2022 |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Maj.Cigi P George | | | 2022 |
| Maj.Cigi r George | Professor | Design The Versle State Higher | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | Aggintant | Monagement System and Course | 22 29 June |
| Mr. Amith David | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Mr.Amith David | Professor | Design The Kennels State Hinton | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | 22 20 1 |
| M. E. HAT. | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Mr.Emil Ninan Abraham | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | 1 | Moodle Based Learning | 22.20.4 |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Mr.Javeesh Alex | Professor | Design | 2022 |

| | | 771 TZ 1 Ct 1 TZ 1 | T |
|---------------------------|-----------|----------------------------------|------------|
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Mr.Jils Varghese | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Mr.Premjith M R | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Mr.Rahul Jacob Kuruvila | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| THE TRAINE SHOW TRAIN THE | 110105501 | The Kerala State Higher | 2022 |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Mr Dobort Doin | Professor | | 2022 |
| Mr.Robert Raju | FIOIESSOI | Design The Kennels State Windows | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | 22.20.1 |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Ms Asha Rachel George | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Ms.Anjli Susan Ninan | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Ms.Ann Mary Jose | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| MS.Anusha Das | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| 1115.1 Husha Das | 110105501 | The Kerala State Higher | 2022 |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | • | 23-28 June |
| Ms.Julie Thomas | Professor | Management Syste and Course | 2022 |
| WIS.JUHE THOMAS | FIOIESSOF | Design The Karala State Higher | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | 22.20 1 |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Ms.Linda E Jacob | Professor | Design | 2022 |

| | | The Kenste Coste III stee | |
|-----------------------|-----------|-----------------------------|-----------------|
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Ms.Neethu Mary Philip | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Ms.Rekha K | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Ms.Silpa Anu Mathew | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| • | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | 23-28 June |
| Simili Abraham | Professor | Design | 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | |
| Somi Cherian | Professor | Design | 23-28 June 2022 |
| | | The Kerala State Higher | |
| | | Education Council FDP on | |
| | | Moodle Based Learning | |
| | Assistant | Management Syste and Course | |
| Sonia A | Professor | Design | 23-28 June 2022 |

14. TRAINING GIVEN TO OFFICIALS

| Sl | Date | Name of Programme | Convener(s)/in- |
|----|--------------|---|---------------------|
| No | | | charge |
| 1 | 23-28 June | Institution level training programme on MOODLE LMS | Dr. Lynnette Joseph |
| | 2022 | organised by KSHEC, Thiruvananthapuram | |
| | | | |
| 2 | 29 July 2022 | One day training programme on NAAC RAF for teachers | Dr. Lynnette Joseph |
| 3 | 30 July 2022 | One Day Professional Development Programme for | Dr. Ashish |
| | | Administrative and Lab Staff | Varughese |
| 4 | 22 Sep 2022 | Teacher's Training on Learning Management System | Dr. Merin George |
| 5 | 13 Oct 2022 | Faculty Development Workshop on Learning Outcomes | Dr. Lynnette Joseph |
| | | Based Curricular Framework | |
| 6 | 13 January | Training on Embase Software for all teaching staff. | Dr. Merin George |
| | 2023 | | |

| 7 | 31 Oct- Nov 2022 | Orientation Programme by IQAC for the six new Faculty members who joined the college | Dr. Merin George |
|---|---------------------|--|------------------|
| | | J | |

15. NATIONAL INTEGRATION ACTIVITIES

The activities of the various extension activities of the college prepare the students for National integration in a direct and an indirect way. Following are some of the activities that were organized during the academic year 2022-23 towards National Integration:

- ➤ 26 July 2022: National Service Scheme commemorates Kargil Vijay Divas
- ➤ 15 August 2022: Independence Day 2021
- > 05 Sept 2022: NSS celebrates Teacher's Day
- ➤ 31 Oct 2022: NSS observes Unity Day, Poster Making Competition, Unity Day Pledge
- ➤ 10 Dec 2022: NSS observes Human Rights Day
- ➤ 12 Jan 2022 :National Youth Day Celebrations by NSS
- ➤ 12 Jan 2022 :National Youth Day Celebrations by NCC
- ➤ 26 Jan 2022 :Republic day Celebrations
- ➤ 22 Feb 2023 : NSS Celebrates World Mother Tongue Day

16. COLLEGE PLANNING FORUM AND ITS ACTIVITIES

The Governing Council, IQAC, Planning Board, Staff Council and Departmental Staff meeting put forward necessary proposals for infrastructure development, upgradation of teaching learning activities, etc. The Principal convenes the College Level Monitoring Committee (CLMC), comprising the Heads of all departments and the elected members of the Council. The Committee discusses the ways and means to effectively implement the Curriculum, keeping in mind the exam schedule, the schedule for co-curricular activities, and in accordance with the rules and regulations stipulated by the University

The next step is where the Heads of the various departments meet with the faculty of their respective departments in Department Level Monitoring Committee (DLMC) meetings and the action plan for the semester is charted out. Course coordinators are selected and entrusted with the task of overseeing the proper implementation of the curriculum by setting a monthly plan, wherein the syllabus is distributed

evenly within a semester. The college supplements the curriculum by conducting seminars, workshops, exhibitions, quiz programmes and innovative teaching methods.

17. COLLEGE UNION AND ITS ACTIVITIES

Election and office-bearers

The College Union Elections of the Academic Year 2022-23 were held on 05 December 2022. The office bearers of the College Union were sworn in on 08 December 2022. The Office Bearers are:

1. Chairman : Harikrishnan S

: Sandra S 2. Vice Chairperson 3. General Secretary : Kasinath S.

: K. Kalidasan 4. University Union Councillors

: Meenakshi P R

:Ananthavishnu K S 5. Arts Club Secretary

6. Magazine Editor : Ajmal R

7. Lady Representatives : Abitha Krishnan

: Navya Lekshmi J

8. First Year UG Representative : Adithya Kesav A

9. Second Year UG Representative : Arjun S

10. Third Year UG Representative : Imran sherif

11. First Year PG Representative : Ashiya C Benjamin

12. Second Year PG Representative : Aswini R

- 02 December 2022: Meet the Candidate Programme
- 05 December 2022: Union Election
- 22 December 2022: Christmas Celebrations with Treasure Hunt, Magic Show with Mentalism and **Hypnotism**
- 13 January 2023: 3's Interdepartment Football tournament was organized.

- 16 January 2023: Inauguration of College Union and Arts Club: Inauguration Of The College Union And Arts Club (22-23) Was Held On 16 January 2023 At 11 Am In The College Auditorium. College Union Was Inaugurated By Sri. Arun Kumar M.S (Hon. MLA, Mavelikara) And Arts Club Was Inaugurated By Sri. Vinu Mohan (Renowned Cine Artist).
- January 2023: Inter Department County Cricket Tournament was organized. Botany and Biotechnology Department won the tournament. Economics became the runners up.
- 18-19 January 2023: BIFF Thira Film festival was organised
- 20 January 2023: Drama fest was organized
- 25 January 2023: Documentary :India, the Modi Question" show
- 30 January 2023-2 February 2023: College Arts Festival: "Arte Proletario": The Arts Festival Conducted By The College Union Was Held During 30 January - 2 February 2023. House Wise Competitions Were Conducted On Various Literary And Stage Events. Kalajadha, Procession Was A Highlight Of The Festival. Competition Was Among The Five Houses, Kizhakkekkara, Thekkekkara, Padinjarekkra, Naduvilekurikkara And Vadakkekkara. Team Padinjarekkara (English , Commerce CA) Won The Championship. Team Thekkekkara (Economics, Botany, Biotech) Became The Runners Up. Team Kizhakkekkara Bagged Third Position. Vinu V Of BCom Won The Kalaprathibha Title
- 08 March 2022: College Union organises "SHE FEST 2023"
- 10 April 2023: Valedictory Function

18. COMPUTER LABS

The College has three separate centres enabling computer and internet access for students and staff.

1. Common Computer Centre

Computer centre has 20 computers with internet connectivity, LAN, Printing and Scanning facility and is accessible to students and staff during working hours. The Centre is open during lunch break and Saturdays also. Supporting staff available during work hours to assist students and faculty

2. Physics Computer & Networking Centre

An Air conditioned computer centre with 25Desktop Computers, LAN, Internet facility, is available for Add on Course (Web Designing & Office Automation) students. Two units of 5 KVA battery is installed to ensure steady power supply.

3. Commerce and Mathematics Computer Lab

The Commerce Computer lab is equipped with 16 Desktop Computers, LAN,5 KVA Battery and Ceiling Mount LCD projector. The Lab is accessible to the B. Com (Computer Applications) students.

19. COLLEGE AUDITORIUM - CAPACITY AND FACILITIES

The college auditorium has a seating capacity of 1000 along with balcony seating. The acoustics is properly maintained and the stage is equipped with proper light and sound arrangements

20. CONFERENCES, PUBLICATIONS

23 February 2023: National Seminar on Conservation of Biodiversity for Sustainable Development of Environment ", by Department of Botany and Biotechnology

21. DETAILS REGARDING COLLEGE WORKING DAYS

- (a) Number of working days during 2022-2023: 183
- (b) Number of working days lost due to student's unrest, teachers strike and other reasons: **NIL**

22. Infrastructure

- (a) Infrastructure facilities like buildings, roads, bridges etc.costing Rs.50 lakh or more created during the year and expenditure incurred
 - 1. New Library Building under construction (not completed)
 - 2. Dining Hall at Ladies' Hostel under construction (not completed)
- (b) Details of machinery, equipments or other assets costing Rs.5 lakhs or more purchased during the year.

NIL

(c) Assets damaged or otherwise disposed during the year. NIL

(d) Vehicles purchased : NIL

(e) Land acquired/purchased during the year : NIL

23. DEPARTMENTAL PUBLICATIONS

- (a) Manuals, codes prepared and issued during the year.
- College Magazine
- College Handbook and Calendar
- Annual Newsletter
- Teacher's Handbook on Evaluation of Learning Outcomes Based Curricular Framework
- Physics Association Manuscript
- (b) Important publication brought out by the department, their prices. (if priced)
- NIL

24. IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT

- (a) Name and address of Public Information Officer, Assistant Public Information officer as well as Appellate Authorities under the Act.
- Public Information Officer: Mr. Santhosh P John, Junior Superintendent, Bishop Moore College
- Information Appellate Officer: Dr. Jacob Chandy, Principal, Bishop Moore College
- (b) Details of cases received, disposed, pending.
- No. of cases received: 18

- No. of cases disposed: 18
- No. of cases pending: NIL
- Penalties levied for non supply of information: NIL
- Suo moto disclosures made by the department: NIL
- Details of cases relating to the department pending in appeal with the State Information Commission.: NIL

25. GOVERNING COUNCIL, IQAC, STAFF COUNCIL AND **CLMC**

The college Governing Council met twice during 2022-23 in which matters related to college activities, Projects, Staff Appointment, Accounts and Budget, etc were discussed.

The Internal Quality Assurance Committee, with Dr. Lynnette Joseph as co-ordinator, worked hard in ensuring that the College achieves the standards of excellence reflected in the vision and mission of the institution. AQAR and NIRF data for the academic year was submitted. IQAC monitored that the website was updated regularly. The college was ranked 58 in 2022. The college newsletter and college calendar was published. The API scoring related to teaching staff appointment was verified. Feedback from students were collected, analyzed and necessary actions were taken. SMS alert system was introduced to effectively inform the important announcements to the parents.

Other Activities:

Green Initiatives

| Sl No | Date | Name of Programme | Convener(s)/in-charge |
|----------|-----------------|---|---|
| 1 | 10 June 2022 | Documentary on the new decisions on Green practices | Dr. Prakash Williams, Dr. Deepa Thomas |
| 2 | 05 June 2022 | Environment Day Celebrations | Dr. Prakash Williams, Dr. Deepa Thomas |

Staff Trainings

| Sl No | Date | Name of Programme | Convener(s)/in- charge |
|----------|------------------------|---|---------------------------|
| 1 | 23-28 June 2022 | Institution level training programme on MOODLE LMS organised by KSHEC, Thiruvananthapuram | Dr. Lynnette Joseph |
| 2 | 29 July 2022 | One day training programme on NAAC RAF for teachers | Dr. Lynnette Joseph |
| 3 | 30 July 2022 | One Day Professional Development Programme for | Dr. Ashish |
| | | Administrative and Lab Staff | Varughese |
| 4 | 22 Sep 2022 | Teacher's Training on Learning Management System | Dr. Merin George |
| 5 | 13 Oct 2022 | Faculty Development Workshop on Learning Outcomes | Dr. Lynnette Joseph |
| | | Based Curricular Framework | |
| 6 | 13 January 2023 | Training on Embase Software for all teaching staff. | Dr. Merin George |
| 7 | 31 Oct- 04 Nov 2022 | Orientation Programme by IQAC for the six new Faculty members who joined the college | Dr. Merin George |

Staff Tour and Recreation

| Sl | Date | Name of Programme | Convener(s)/in-charge |
|----|-------------|---|---------------------------|
| No | | | |
| 1 | 11 Feb 2023 | Teaching Staff One Day Picnic to Alappuzha | Dr. Ashish Varughese, Dr. |
| | | | Yogesh Prasad |
| 2 | 13-15 April | Non-teaching Staff Tour to Munnar | Mr. Santhosh P. John |
| | 2023 | | |
| 3 | 22 November | Inter collegiate staff cricket tournamnet held at | Mr. Jils Varghese |
| | 2022 | St.Michaels college, Cherthala | C C |

Student Enrichment Programmes

| Sl No | Date | Name of Programme | Convener(s)/in-charge |
|----------|------------------|--|--|
| 1 | 11-18 Oct 2022: | Induction Programme for S1 students by IQAC in association with ASAP | Dr. Nair Anup Chandasekharan, Dr. Yogesh Prasad |
| 2 | 09 Aug 2022 | Essay writing competition by IQAC as part of Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav | Dr. Lynnette Joseph, Dr. Divya S. |
| 3 | 31 Aug 2022 | Felicitations to rank holders | Dr. Reeja Jose |
| 4 | 23 March 2023 | "Patheyam" and Parappurathu Memorial Lecture | Dr. Sudha Mary Thomas |
| 5 | 2022-23 | Coursera | Dr. Ashish Varughese |
| 6 | March 2023 | STARS of MOORE Announcement: 22 Feb 2022 Preliminary: 03 March 2023 Certificate Verification: 08 March 2023 | Dr. Yogesh Prasad |

| • Training "How to Face Interview": 13 March 2023 | |
|--|--|
| • Interview Round: 15 March 2023 | |
| • Grand Finale: 20 March 2023 | |
| • Prize Distribution: 23 March 2023 | |
| Convener: Dr. Yogesh Prasad | |

Extension Activities

| Sl | Date | Name of Programme | Convener(s)/in- |
|----|-----------------|---|---------------------|
| No | | | charge |
| 1 | 27-29 June 2022 | Induction Programme for ISC students of Bishop Moore | Mr. Yogesh Prasad |
| | | Vidyapith | |
| 2 | 09-18 December | Higher Secondary School Teacher Transformation | Dr. Lynnette Joseph |
| | 2022 | Programme of Government of Kerala | |
| 3 | 19 November | Enrichment Programme for Gifted Children in association | Dr. Deepthi G R |
| | 2022 | with SIET, Government of Kerala | |

New Initiatives

| Sl | Date | Name of Programme | Convener(s)/in-charge |
|----|-----------|--|-----------------------------|
| No | | | |
| 1 | 11 Aug | MIST, Moore Initiative for Skill Training | Dr. Merin George, Ms. Anjli |
| | 2022 | | Susan Ninan |
| 2 | 25 Jan | Innovation and Entrepreneurship Development Centre | Dr. D. Sajan |
| | 2023 | (IE DC), Kerala Startup Mission | |
| 3 | 25 August | SWAYAM NPTEL Local Chapter | Ms. Anjli Susan Ninan |
| | 2022 | | |
| 4 | 18 August | New Website with Endzine Technologies, Kozhikode | Dr. Lynnette Joseph |
| | 2022 | | |
| 5 | August | Class wise Cultural Meets every year | Dr. Ashish Varughese |
| | 2022 | | |
| 6 | August | New Attendance Monitoring System and LMS with | Dr. Merin George |
| | 2022 | Embase Pro Suite, Malappuram | |
| | | | |

Academic Audit

| Sl No | Date | Name of Programme | Convener(s)/in-charge |
|----------|--------|---|--------------------------|
| 1 | 31 Aug | Academic Audit of Activities in the presence of Rt. Rev Dr. | Dr. Lynnette Joseph, Dr. |
| | 2023 | Malayil Sabu Koshy Cherian (Manager)and Dr. Sunil C Mathew | Ashish Varughese |
| | | (Principal, Devamatha College, Kuravilangad) | |

Recruitment of Staff and CAS Promotions

| Sl | Name of Activity | Convener(s)/in-charge |
|----|---|---|
| No | - | |
| 1 | Recruitment of permanent teachers in | Dr. Lynnette Joseph, Dr. Merin George, Dr. Ashish |
| | Botany, Commerce and Malayalam | Varughese, Dr. Deepa Thomas, Mr. Yogesh Prasad, Dr. Jisha S., Dr. Jerin Susan John, Dr. Regy Johnson |
| 2 | Recruitment of College Librarian | Dr. Lynnette Joseph, Dr. Merin George |
| 3 | Selection/Screening Committee for CAS promotion: a. 01 faculty member Principal to Principal and Professor b. 02 faculty members from Level 12 to 13A c. 04 faculty members from Level 11-12 d. 04 faculty members from Level 10-11 | Dr. Lynnette Joseph |

Accreditation, Ranking, Reports and Documentation

| Sl No | Name of Activity | Convener(s)/in-charge |
|----------|---|---|
| 1 | Proposals for Green Champions Award, Government of India | Dr. Prakash G Williams, Dr. Deepa Thomas |
| 2 | Biodiversity College Award, Government of Kerala | Dr. Lynnette Joseph, Dr. Prakash G Williams, Dr. Deepa Thomas |
| 3 | Green College Status, Government of Kerala | Dr. Prakash G Williams, Dr. Deepa Thomas |
| 4 | Renewable Energy Awards 2023, Government of Kerala | Dr. Lynnette Joseph, Dr. Deepa Thomas |
| 5 | AQAR 2020-21 submitted in August 2022 | Dr. Lynnette Joseph, Dr. Merin George |
| 6 | NIRF 2023 submitted in January 2023 | Dr. Merin George, Dr. Lynnette Joseph |
| 7 | Annual Report 2022-23 submitted to DCE and University | Dr. Lynnette Joseph |
| 8 | College Handbook and Calendar published | Dr. Nair Anup Chandrasekharan |
| 9 | NAAC works progressing | NAAC steering committee and NAAC working committee |

Other Activities

- 1. 29 March 2023: Yadah-Annual Get-together and Thanksgiving
- 2. 27 March2023: Honored our alumni, members of legislative assembly and minister

Recognitions and Awards

- 1. 05 July 2022: Hon'ble Chief Minister of Kerala, Shri. Pinarayi Vijayan awards the SAAC certificate of accreditation to Principal, Dr. Jacob Chandy. The meeting was presided over by Dr. R. Bindu, Hon'ble Minister of Higher Education, Kerala
- 2. 15 July 2022: College bags 58th rank in colleges category in NIRF 2022
- 3. 18 Oct 2022: College receives Appreciation from University of Kerala
- 4. 19 Feb 2023: Principal receives award for second Best Biodiversity College

Construction of new Library and Dining Hall was monitored.

The Staff Council met regularly to take decisions on important matters. Dr. Deepthi G R served as the Staff Council Secretary. General staff meeting as well as Department staff meetings were held regularly.

College Level Monitoring Committee (CLMC) convened by the Principal, and comprising of the Heads of all the Departments and the elected members of the Council met regularly to discuss the ways and means to effectively implement the curriculum, keeping in mind the exam schedule, the schedule for co-curricular activities, in accordance with the rules and regulations stipulated by the University. Ms. Simili Abraham served as the CLMC Convener.

Dr. JACOB CHANDY **PRINCIPAL**

Annexures

NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME BISHOP MOORE COLLEGE, MAVELIKARA <u>UNIT NO: 41A & B</u>

MAY-07

WORLD ATHLETICS DAY

Being healthy must be a part of our overall lifestyle. Living a healthy lifestyle not only prevents chronic diseases but also reduces the risk of long-term illness. It helps us to feel good about ourselves and improve our self-image and self-esteem. Additionally, good health is also central to human happiness.

There is a saying that a healthy body has a healthy mind To keep our body healthy, only eating healthy is not enough. Our body needs some more healthy habits like exercising and hygiene.

To enhance healthy habits in ourselves, we must participate in various sports activities throughout the year. Athletics is one of those healthy habits that profoundly impact individuals, schools, and communities.

Athletics creates a bridge among people who otherwise might not interact together. That is why many schools are paying attention to athletics to build healthy communities and nations. Every year on May 7th, We celebrate World Athletics Day

RABINDRA JAYANTI

According to the Bengali calender, Rabindranath Tagore Jayanti is celebrated on 25th day of Boisakh and as per the English calender, it is being celebrated on 7th May 2022. This year it is 161st birth anniversary of Rabindranath Tagore. Rabindranath Tagore was born on 7th May 1861 in Jorasanko Thakurbai in Kolkata. Rabindranath Tagore was born to mother Sarada Devi and Father Debendranath Tagore and he belonged to a affluent brahmin family. He was the youngest one in his family and had a

great desire to learn new things. He was respectfully called as Gurudev and Bard of Bengal. He was popular for the contribution he has made in the field of art and literature. He was the first Non-European, who received the Nobel Prize in the year of 1913 for his collection of poetry named 'Gitanjali', which was a big achievement being an Indian.

MAY-08

MOTHERS DAY

On mother's day the National Service Scheme of Bishop Moore College, Mavelikara conducted Two online programs. One was a selfie with janani with a tagline 'The Whole World in one Frame'. This program was only For the NSS volunteers. For this every volunteer sent beautiful and lovely pictures of themselves with their mothers. And also they added variety captions to this.

Second one is a letter competition with title ' മധുരമേറും തൂലിക' – മാതൃദിനത്തിൽ അമ്മയ്ക് ഹൃദയത്തിൽ നിന്നുമൊരു കത്ത്. This competition is not only for NSS volunteers but also for all the students in the college . To this all wrote their lovely letters to mom from their hearts

MAY-12

HAPPY NURSES DAY

Happy Nurses Day to all the wonderful nurses of the world! The dedication you show towards your job is marvellous and praiseworthy.

MAY-17

WORLD TELECOMMUNICATION DAY

WTISD (World Telecommunication and Information Society Day) is observed every year to raise awareness of the benefits that the Internet and other information and communication technologies (ICT) can offer to society and economies, as well as initiatives to close the digital gap. World Information Society Day and World Telecommunication Society Day have been combined to establish World Telecommunication Day and Society Day 2022. World Telecommunication Day commemorates the founding of the International Telecommunication Union (ITU) and the signing of the first International Telegraph Convention in 1865, whereas World Information Day highlights the importance of information technology and the wide range of issues raised by the World Summit on the Information Society (WSIS). ITU members have developed critical services that save lives and sustain economies.

The purpose of World Telecommunication and Information Society Day is to raise awareness about the potential of the internet and other information and communication technologies (ICT) in bridging the digital divide and bringing societies and economies together.

MAY-31

ANTI TOBACCO DAY

On Anti tobacco day the National Service Scheme of Bishop Moore college conducted an online drawing competition with the name"Quitters are the Winners" with the tagline "Quit it before it ends you". It was a college wide program not only for the nss volunteers but also for every students. From the number of entries received sruthi, Final year nss volunteer emerged as the winner.

JUNE 5-

WORLD ENVIRONMENT DAY

JUNE 6

Miyawaki forestation

Miyawaki forestation, These urban forests are created through Miyawaki, an afforestation method based on the work of Japanese botanist Akira Miyawaki in the 1980s. The technique compresses layers of a forest – shrubs, trees, canopies – on small plots of land, turning them into tiny forests.

National Service Scheme, Bishop Moore College, Mavelikara has started the procedure to create a tiny forest using Miyawaki forestation method,in accordance with Environment Day 2022. The program was inaugurated by our honorable principal Dr. Jacob Chandy , and the event was felicitated by Programme officers

Dr Saji Samuel and Dr.Deepa Thomas.

June21-

International Yoga Day

In accordance with the yoga day, the National Service Scheme of Bishop Moore College in association with the physical education department and NCC (National Cadet corps)conducted a yoga training session in the college auditorium. The session was taken by proff. Jills Varghese, assistant professor physical education. The volunteers attended the session and made the session very meaningful

23rd june 2022

Reading week

Reading Week, organized by the National Service Scheme (NSS), is an initiative aimed at promoting reading habits, fostering knowledge acquisition, and encouraging personal growth among participants. This report explores the objectives, activities, and outcomes of Reading Week hosted by the NSS

JUNE 26

International Day Against Drug Abuse and Illicit Trafficking

The International Day Against Drug Abuse and Illicit Trafficking, observed annually on June 26th, serves as a global platform to raise awareness about the detrimental effects of drug abuse and illicit drug trafficking.

JULY 11

World Population Day

World Population Day, observed on July 11th every year, is an international event that highlights the importance of population issues and their impact on sustainable development

JULY-15

World Youth Skills Day

World Youth Skills Day aims to raise awareness about the significance of equipping young individuals with skills for employment, entrepreneurship, and personal development. It emphasizes the role of skills training in empowering youth, reducing unemployment, and promoting sustainable economic growth.

27 JULY

General Meeting

The National Service Scheme of Bishop Moore College, Mavelikara conducted a general meeting to all the second year volunteers to discuss the plans and the upcoming activities in this year in the

presence of program officers Dr. Saji Samual sir and Dr. Deepa Thomas mam along with the 3rd volunteers. The duration of the meeting was 12.45pm to 1:45 pm.

Second year NSS volunteer Arjun S Attended the 3 day residential programme on palliative care organised by National Service Scheme, university of Kerala in association with the department of student services, University of Kerala from 27 to 29 July 2022 at Kerala University students centre, PMG junction, Thiruvananthapuram on behalf of NSS unit no 41 A&B of Bishop Moore College, Mayelikara.

August 8-

quit India movement day

As the part of Quit India Movement day National Service Scheme of Bishop Moore College conducted a seminar. The program was Anchored by Parvathi. S and was started with Nss song sung by Aryapooja and Sree lekshmi. The welcome speech was delivered by Fathima. S . The session was started with the introductory part of Anagha.

The topics of the seminar were Important and cause it was taken by Adithya ,phase one and two taken by Ardra R Nath,Leader of the movement taken by Akhila, impact of the movement taken by Hari Sankar and finally the conclusion was given by Megha Krishnan. After that the volunteers were divided into 5 different groups and a quiz was conducted based on the seminar and it was lead by Nithin . After the seminar the feedback of the session was given by Sree lekshmi and Beena shaji. Finally The program officers Dr Saji Samual sir and Dr Deepa Thomas mam said few words about the session and the program ended with vote of thanks delivered by M.R.Devakrishnan.

FREEDOM WALL

PALLIATIVE PROGRAM REPORT

AWARENESS PROGRAM (11/08/2022)

For making the volunteers aware of importance of palliative Care we gave an awareness program to the NSS Volunteers.

DISTRIBUTION OF MEDICINES IN SHALOM BHAVAN

As the part of the palliative activities we gave some medicines to the Shalombhavan, Arunootimangalam.

HANDOVER OF WHEELCHAIR TO C. J ANNAMMA(28/11/2022).

As part of the palliative care we gave a wheelchair to C. J Annamma. Program Officer Dr. Deepa Thomas and Nss volunteers M. R Devakrishnan, Muhammad Ansal and Vineeth Nampoothiri took part in this program.

HANDOVER OF MEDICINES TO MANIYAMMA(01/12/2022)

We gave medicines to a sugar patient named Maniyamma. Program officer Dr. Deepa Thomas, NSS volunteers M. R Devakrishnan and Lekshmi Nandhana. S took part in this program.

HANDOVER OF WATERBED TO JOHN(25/12/2022)

We had handover the waterbed to a patient named john.

HANDOVER OF 2ND WHEELCHAIR (25/12/2022)

HANDOVER OF MEDICINES TO SUMANGALA (28/12/2022)

Our program officer Dr. Deepa Thomas had handover a set of medicines to a patient Sumangala who suffers from mental problem.

August 12

Today we conducted an evening camp for the cleaning of the campus. The volunteers were divided into groups and a praticular area were given to each group for the cleaning. Different types of wastes are collected separately and disposed them in the proper way.

August 12 -

Vimukthi

The National Service Scheme, Bishop Moore College Mavelikara in association with vimukthi club conducted an awareness program on the topic 'Anti Alcohol/Drug Abuse '. The program was Anchored by Steffi jayan . The session was started with Nss song sung by Ayana and Arya pooja . The welcome speech delivered by Aswanth .s .The session was taken by the civil excise officer P. Paveen ,Exice range office Mavelikara.

After the session feedback was given by Nijalsha and our program officer Dr Deepa Thomas mam said few words about the session. The program was ended with Vote of thanks given by Muhameed Ansal

September 12,2022 –

''അമ്മ ചിറകുകൾക്ക് ഒരു കൈതാങ്'

Under the auspices of the National Service Scheme (NSS) at Bishop Moore College, as part of the Onam celebration, Onakodi (traditional clothing) was distributed to the residents of 'Ammachirak', a nursing home situated in Choonad, Kattanam. This program brought joy to their lives, which are often filled with sorrows. The NSS volunteers, including Aravind N. Namboothiri, Nikhil K. Thomas, Deva Krishnan M.R., Aleena, and Mekha Krishnan, actively participated in this meaningful initiative.

September 22 to October 2

NSS WEEK

During the observance of the NSS week, which took place from September 22 to October 2, the dedicated NSS volunteers from Bishop Moore College embarked on a meaningful journey to bring joy and support to the children residing at the C.M.S. Children's Home in Thekekara.

With a heart full of compassion and a desire to make a positive impact, the NSS volunteers arrived at the children's home, carrying with them a plethora of study materials and delicious sweets. These provisions were carefully chosen to aid the children in their educational pursuits while also adding a touch of sweetness to their lives.

As the volunteers interacted with the children, they discovered the resilient spirits that resided within each young individual. Through heartfelt conversations, games, and engaging activities, the volunteers sought to create a nurturing and encouraging environment, fostering a sense of belonging and uplifting the spirits of the children.

September 30

Anti ragging day

On September 30, the National Service Scheme (NSS) of Bishop Moore College, Mavelikara, took a firm stand against ragging by organizing an Anti-Ragging Awareness class in collaboration with KLSA (Kerala Legal Service Authority) and the Thaluk Legal Service Committee Mavelikara.

The program commenced with an inaugural ceremony graced by Sri. Suresh P.M., Sub Judge of Mavelikara. His presence and words emphasized the gravity of the issue and the importance of raising awareness against ragging. The event continued with a presidential address delivered by Dr. Jacob Chandy, the esteemed principal of Bishop Moore College, who highlighted the college's commitment to promoting a safe and inclusive learning environment.

October 4-

Anti-Drug Week

On October 4, as an integral component of the anti-drug week, the National Service Scheme (NSS) at Bishop Moore College organized a thought-provoking play aimed at highlighting the perils of drug addiction. Through this impactful theatrical performance, the dedicated NSS volunteers effectively conveyed the devastating consequences addiction inflicts upon individuals, families, and society at large.

December 1-

World AIDS day

On December 1, in observance of World AIDS Day, the National Service Scheme (NSS) at Bishop Moore College, Mavelikara, took the initiative to organize an enlightening session conducted by Mr. Nirmal S Varghese, an expert in Behavioral Economics and Data Science.

During the session, the importance of commemorating World AIDS Day was emphasized, shedding light on the significance of raising awareness about HIV/AIDS and combating the stigma associated with it. Mr. Varghese adeptly debunked myths surrounding AIDS, fostering a better understanding of the disease and its transmission.

December 14

Residential Camp

❖ 14 December 2022 [day]: Pre camp [NSS 7day camp]

Carried on with preparations of the 7 day camp DHYUTHI 2K22 from 22nd to 28th December. Programme officers Dr. Saji Samuel and Dr. Deepa Thomas addressed the gathering which was followed by an icebreaking session by former NSS programme officer Prof. Jills Varghese in which he divided the volunteers into 5 groups.

❖ 22 December 2022[Tuesday]: First day of National Service Scheme 7 Day Residential Camp DHYUTHI 2K22

The first day of DHYUTHY 2K22 the 7 day NSS Residential Camp starting from 22nd to 28th December commenced at 3pm in the presence of Vice Principal Dr. Renjith Mathew Abraham, programme officers Dr. Saji Samuel and Dr. Deepa Thomas along with DR. Lynnett and Sreelekshmi, camp secretaries Rohith and Malavika received the NSS flag from our honourable Principal Dr Jacob Chandy. After the ceremony programme officers, 3rd year, 2nd year volunteer leaders and also some first year volunteers arranged the camp in Bishop Moore Higher Secondary School, Kallumala, Mayelikara

❖ 23 December 2022 [Wednesday]: 2nd day of National Service Scheme 7 Day Residential Camp DHYUTHI 2K22

On the second day of DHYUTHI 2K22, the inagrual ceremony was held at 10am. The assembly started with NSS song . NSS volunteer secretary Devakrishnan M.R. officially welcomed everyone to the ceremony. Dr. Jacob Chandy, the principal of Bishop Moore College, Mavelikara delivered the presidential address. The Mavelikara C.I. Sreejith officially inaugurated the camp and he emphasized about the message of this year's camp,"New light towards a drug free society " and the dangers of drug use to the volunteers. After that the college chairman Harikirishnan, students representative Linu. S. Varghese and programme officers also offered their best wishes to the camp.

After the ceremony, senior volunteers divided the voluteers into 5 groups. A leader was chosen for each group and assigned a duty. After lunch prepared by group1, at 2pm the next session began, which was an orientation class taken by Hari Chandran, a former faculty of Malayalam Department in Bishop Moore College, Mavelikara. He gave a short introduction to the World of NSS, taking us through the important basics like NSS clap, NSS anthem etc.

After dinner, the day ended with group 4's cultural programmes. The event of the first night of DHYUTHI 2K22 were much more elaborate and festive. This night was the beginning of the days of joy and excitement to come.

❖ 24 December 2022 [Thurday]: 3rd day of National Service Scheme 7 Day Residential Camp DHYUTHI 2K22

3rd Day, 24/12/2022 Commenced with Zumba at 7:00 am. After that the program committee shared humorous and important news in the camp assembly followed by breakfast. After breakfast, a class on safety for accident victims and precautions for hazard-prone areas was held, led by G. Jayakumar, Irshad, and Ratheesh of Fire and Rescue Department. After lunch a motivational session was conducted under the leadership of Avinash Ashok. After the camp parliament proceedings in the presence of Devakrishnan M.R. as the speaker and others as the members, the curtain fell on the day's camp with different and melodious artistic performances by the volunteers.

❖ 25 December 2022 [Friday]: 4th day of National Service Scheme 7 Day Residential Camp DHYUTHI 2K22

On the 4th day of NSS 'DHYUTHI 2K22 camp, the day began with the preparations for the Christmas celebration. The day started with the usual 7o'clock exercise. Later the 8:30 camp assembly was full of curious, funny and interesting topics. Then the Christmas festivities progressed after the breakfast. After enjoying the tasty breakfast all volunteers together built a beautiful grass hut as the part of the celebrations. After a delicious lunch, all volunteers participated in treasure hunt. After the evening break camp, parliament became active again. Then everyone exchanged their Christmas gifts. After the dinner, NSS Ex volunteer Bharath along with third year NSS

volunteers A S Chandana and Subin K Sunny put on a musical night. With this the 4th day came to an end.

❖ 26 December 2022 [Saturday]: 5th day of National Service Scheme 7 Day Residential Camp DHYUTHI 2K22

National Service Scheme 7 Day camp, Bishop Moore college, Mavelikara the day 5 (26/12/22) started with the yoga as usual. After the 9'o clock assembly all the NSS volunteers got involved in the cleaning work. After breakfast Group 1 & 2 volunteers went to visit and clean Miyawaki forest. At 2'o clock in the afternoon, everyone gathered and had a delicious lunch. Later at 3pm a memorial service program was held for Justi James, a former NSS volunteer who left this world untimely. His peers Vimal, Vishnu, Gifty, Mubeetha, Silla also participated in this program. The parliament started as usual after the 4'o clock tea break. The night was enriched by the cultural programs and performances of NSS volunteers after the debates in the parliament. And with this, the day was over.

❖ 27 December 2022 [Sunday]: 6th day of National Service Scheme 7 Day Residential Camp DHYUTHI 2K22

The sixth day of the camp began with Zumba training led by third-year volunteer Anson. Later, at 9 o'clock, group 2 organized a camp assembly where a thought of the day was shared and the NSS anthem was beautifully sung. After breakfast, all volunteers gathered in the auditorium for an orientation class led by Kalesh Karthikeyan, a school teacher and a former active member of NSS during his school and college days. The class was very interesting as he shared stories from his childhood and his NSS days. The class was filled with his folk musical performances, which made the class engaging and entertaining. The campers were able to gain insights and inspiration from Kalesh's experiences and his musical performances added a unique touch to the class.

After lunch, the volunteers of the camp gathered at the auditorium for the release of a book titled "Erupanthu" written by Vysakhan Usha, a student of Bishop Moore College. The stage was adorned with several poets who shared their thoughts on the book and recited lines from their own poems. The release of the book added an extra cultural significance to the camp. The poets' recitation of their own poems made the atmosphere more lively and engaging. The volunteers listened attentively as the poets spoke about the book and shared their own works, making the event a memorable one for all.

After dinner parliament was conducted. The day concluded with a cultural program by group 2, which showcased the talents and performances of the campers in various forms of art such as music, dance, and theatre. The program was enjoyed by all and it was a fitting end to the day's activities.

❖ 28 December 2022 [Monday]: 7th day of National Service Scheme 7 Day Residential Camp DHYUTHI 2K22

The final day of the camp DHYUTHI 2k22 began with assembly conducted by group 3. After breakfast everyone gathered at auditorium for the conclusion ceremony which began at 10'o clock. The ceremony was graced by the presence of Vice principal as chief guest. Allen Varghese and Malavika were recognised as the best volunteers in ceremony. With this ceremony the camp came to an end.

The emotional ending of the camp was marked by tears and embraces as the participants said their goodbyes. Many had formed close bonds during their time together and were sad to see it come to an end. The programme officer Saji Samuel gave speech reflecting on the experiences and growth that had occurred to the volunteers during the camp, and several participants shared their own personal stories and thanked their peers and leaders for their support. Overall, the atmosphere was one of bittersweet nostalgia as the campers reminisced about the memories they had made and looked forward to the future.

January 15th 2023

Indian Army day

Let us think about the huge sacrifice of our warriors behind our smile and pride.Let us come together to celebrate National Army Day grandly to honour our brave soldiers by saluting all the army men for their bravery, dedication and patriotism. Army Day is celebrated on 15 January every year in India, in recognition of Lieutenant General Kodandera M. Cariappa's taking over as the first Commander-in-Chief of the Indian Army on 15 January 1949.

Words are not enough but our Hearts scream a big gratitude to all our Heroes who stand strong to keep us safe

January 20

National Girl Child Day

A quiz was recently conducted to celebrate National Girl Child Day, an important occasion that highlights the rights and empowerment of girls in society. The quiz aimed to raise awareness about the challenges faced by girls and the need for gender equality. Participants were tested on various aspects related to the significance of this day, the initiatives taken to promote the welfare of girl children, and the importance of educating and empowering them. The questions covered topics such as the legal rights of girls, government schemes and programs, notable achievements of girl children, and influential women who have made a difference in society. The quiz not only fostered knowledge but also encouraged participants to reflect on the importance of supporting and uplifting girls, ensuring equal opportunities and a bright future for every girl child. It served as a reminder that by empowering girls, we can build a more inclusive and progressive society for all.

January 25

World tourism Day

Travel, to explore, to know, to learn.....The world is a book and those who do not travel read only one page.

National Tourism Day was first celebrated by Indian Government in 1948. National Tourism Day is celebrated across the country on January 25 every year. As tourism gives a major boost to the economy of a nation, the Indian government established January 25 as the National Tourism Day to raise awareness about the importance of tourism for the country's economy.

January 26

Republic Day

On the auspicious occasion of Republic Day, a grand celebration was organized by the National Cadet Corps (NCC) and the National Service Scheme (NSS). The event took place on January 26, 2023, at the designated venue, with the aim of instilling patriotism, unity, and a sense of responsibility among the youth.

The Republic Day celebration commenced with the hoisting of the national flag. The entire gathering, consisting of NCC and NSS cadets, students and teachers stood in unison to pay homage to the tricolor. The national anthem echoed through the air, evoking a deep sense of pride and devotion towards the nation.

To showcase the rich cultural diversity of India, various cultural performances were presented by the talented participants. The NCC and NSS cadets came forward with their mesmerizing dance

54

performances, patriotic songs, skits, and recitations. Each performance highlighted different aspects of India's history, heritage, and achievements, leaving the audience spellbound.

February 4

World Cancer Day

The NSS organized a comprehensive program on World Cancer Day, featuring a seminar on cancer awareness, cancer screening, and a hair donation drive for patients. The seminar highlighted various types of cancer, risk factors, and available treatments, while the screening camp facilitated early detection and diagnosis. Participants also had the opportunity to donate their hair for making wigs for cancer patients. The program aimed to educate, support, and raise awareness about cancer prevention and patient care, leaving a lasting impact on the community.

February 14

Black Day for India

It is indeed one of the saddest and darkest day in Indian History. The Pulwama attack took place in 2019, making today the fourth anniversary of the terror attacks. Four years ago, on February 14, India was brought to a standstill as the news of 40 CRPF officers losing their lives broke out on our TV screens.

Pulwama attacks: What happened that day

An explosive-laden SUV on February 14, 2019, was rammed into one of the CRPF buses, killing 40 Indian CRPF soldiers. The bus driver was identified as a Jaish-e-Mohammad suicide bomber, who was later identified as Adil Ahmad Dar.

February 14

Valentine's Day

Valentine's Day, also called Saint Valentine's Day or the Feast of Saint Valentine, is celebrated annually on February 14. It originated as a Christian feast day honoring one or two early Christian martyrs named Saint Valentine and, through later folk traditions, has become a significant cultural, religious, and commercial celebration of romance and love in many regions of the world.

"When we love we always strive to become better than we are. When we strive to become better than we are, everything around us becomes better too" - Paulo Coelho

February 27

World NGO Day

NGOs Day, an annual event celebrating the vital contributions of non-governmental organizations (NGOs), was observed on February 27. The day served as a platform to recognize the incredible efforts of NGOs worldwide in addressing pressing social, environmental, and humanitarian issues. Various events, discussions, and initiatives were organized to promote awareness and encourage support for NGOs. It was a reminder of the significant role NGOs play in creating positive change and inspiring individuals and communities to work towards a better and more equitable world.

February 28

National Science Day

Science is a great antidote to the poison of enthusiasm and superstition. The day commemorates the discovery of the 'Raman Effect' by the famous scientist CV Raman on February 28, 1928. The theme for National Science Day 2023 is "Global science for global well-being". As India enters 2023', the theme indicates the country's emerging global role and rising visibility in the international arena.

March 3

World Wildlife Day

This day is celebrated globally on 3rd March and is closely aligned with Sustainable Development Goal that is Life without water, which focuses on marine species and highlights the problems, critical issues of marine wildlife to our everyday life. The theme of World Wildlife Day 2023 is "Recovering key species for ecosystem restoration".

NCC ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

Introduction

National Cadet Corps is the youth wing of the Indian Armed Forces with its headquarters in New Delhi, India. It is open to school and college students on voluntary basis. It is a Tri-Service Organization, comprising the Army, Navy and Air Wing, engaged in grooming the youth of the country into disciplined and patriotic citizens. The NCC unit of Bishop Moore College has a prestigious record of contribution to the college and plays a credible role in shaping the character of students by instilling the values of patriotism, service, discipline and hard work. Further, it aims at creating a pool of organized, trained and motivated youth with leadership qualities in all walks of life, who will serve the nation regardless of which career they choose. We the cadets of Bishop Moore college had utilised the parade and further training programmes in a creative manner.

I place on record our sincere gratitude to our former principal Dr. Jacob Chandy and our principal Dr. Ranjith Mathew Abhraham for all the guidance and support for the smooth conduct of our activities. Also, we would like to thank all the teaching and non-teaching staff for encouraging us at all levels. A special word of thanks to the Commanding Officer Colonel Pankaj Maggo, Administrative Officer (AO) Colonel S Tripathi and staff of 8(k) Bn NCC for all timely guidance and motivation.

Total strength of cadets belonging to the Senior Division in the academic year 2022-2023 is 80. Out of this, 32 cadets are from first year, 20 cadets are from second year and 28 cadets are from third year. In this year, cadets of Bishop Moore College (SD) participated in numerous such events dedicating their sincere efforts towards the organisation.

The activities conducted are listed as follows:

WORLD ENVIRONMENT DAY- (June 5, 2022)

World Environment Day is celebrated on June 5 every year. As a part of World Environment Day Celebrations, cadets had cleaned the premises of the campus and planted tree saplings.

INTERNATIONAL YOGA DAY (June 21, 2022).

The yoga day was celebrated by creating awareness of the many benefits of practicing yoga. Subedar Major C. Madhu Sab from 8K Bn, NCC, Mavelikara led the session. 63 cadets and ANOs participated. **KARGIL WAR (June 26, 2022)**

As the country celebrated its 22nd Kargil Vijay Diwas, many programmes were conducted inside the campus by the NCC cadets. To commemorate the victory of the Indian soldiers, a rally was conducted

along with poster making. A silent prayer was also arranged in respect of those soldiers who lost their lives in the war.

INDEPENDENCE DAY (August 15, 2022)

Bishop Moore college celebrated the 75th Independence Day. NCC cadets of the college marched out in a procession through the main gate and assembled thrice. The College Principal Dr. Jacob Chandy, the Chief Guest of the program, hoisted the national flag at 8:00 am. All the students and teachers saluted the flag and then sang the National Anthem. NCC cadets conducted rally, cultural programmes and flag area briefing. The Independence Day celebration ended with a short speech by the principal.

SWACHHTA DIVAS (October 2, 2022)

Swachhta Divas was observed on the occasion of Gandhi Jayanthi. On the day, NCC cadets of our college engaged in cleaning activities at the Azheekal Beach and surroundings in Kayamkulam.

ENROLLMENT FOR NEW BATCH (September 28, 2022)

Enrolment was done to fill the vacancies of Bishop Moore Unit NCC (8K Bn). Physical Efficiency Test, medical examination and a written exam were conducted as part of the selection procedure and deserving candidates were selected to NCC.

REPUBLIC DAY (January 26, 2023)

The program began at 8.00A.M. The principal, Dr. Jacob Chandy unfurled the national flag. All the N.C.C. cadets saluted the 'National Flag' followed by the National Anthem. NCC cadets of the campus sung patriotic songs and delivered speech. Moreover, Robin K Kurien played a patriotic song through his keyboard.

ACHIEVEMENTS

JUO. SREEJITH SREENI was selected for EBSB SNIC Delhi.

JUO. SREEJITH SREENI represented Kerala and Lakshadweep directorate in Independence Day Rally, Delhi

Lt. Dr. Reji G D, Associate NCC Officer of 8K Bn NCC Unit, Bishop Moore College, Mavelikara has successfully completed PRCN course with A grade at OTA Kamptee, Maharastra and commissioned as a Lieutenant.

Inter Collegiate TSC Competition (April 2, 2023)

The cadets of Bishop Moore college had participated in the Inter Collegiate TSC competition and secured 1st position in obstacle crossing and overall 5th position. Subedar Major C Madhu sab felicitated all the winners with trophies and medals.

Inter Battalion Competition (April 28, 2023)

8(K) Bn NCC Mavelikkara had secured overall 2nd in TSC Inter Battalion Competition held at SMHSS Patharam Kollam. The cadets of Bishop Moore College took part in various competitions and won many events.

Camps Attended by Cadets (June 2022 to May 2023)

| Sl.No | Camp | Date | Participants |
|-------|---|--|--|
| 1 | Army Attachment Camp (Marathalli) Pangode, Thiruvananthapuram | June 06, 2022 to June 18, 2022 | CDT. Augustine JoseCDT Irfan A Vahid |
| 2 | TSC, IGC Camp | July 27, 2022 to August 08, 2022 | CDT. Augustine JoseCDT. Ebin Varghese |
| 3 | IDC Team K&L, Jammu and Kashmir | August 01, 2022 to August 11, 2022 | JUO. Sreejith Sreeni |
| 4 | Trekking Expedition, Tirupathi, Andhra Pradesh | September 18, 2022 to September 30, 2022 | CDT. Kishor K |
| 5 | EBSB, Ujjain, Madhya Pradesh | November 10, 2022 to November 22, 2022 | SUO. Shivadas V ShenoyCSM. Devadarshan D |
| 6 | Trekking Expedition, Belagavi, Goa | December 11, 2022 to December 23, 2022 | CDT. Tinu Koshy Thomas |
| 7 | EBSB,: Kollam | December 26, 2022 to January 07, 2023 | CDT. Rahul R |
| 8 | Army Attachment Camp (Marathalli) Pangode, Thiruvananthapuram | March 13, 2023 to March 25, 2023 | CPL. Ebin VargheseCPL. Jitheesh SCPL. Sidharth S |
| 9 | Army Attachment (Madras), Pangode, Thiruvananthapuram | April 10, 2023 to April 22, 2023 | CDT. Abhiram RCPL. Tinu Koshy |
| 10 | INTER GROUP COMPETITIONS (TSC and RDC) TSC IGC (Health and Hygiene) RDC IGC | | CPL. Ebin Varghese |